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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Companion Services to Elderly and Disabled 
 

Request for Proposal (RFP) Number 21109-JA for Companion Services to Elderly and Disabled 
has been amended/clarified. The following information, questions, and answers are hereby 
made a part of the Contract Documents for RFP 21109-JA as fully and completely as if the 
same were fully set forth therein: 
 
Q 1. Does the RFP allow for services to be delivered via Telemedicine/Telehealth? 
 
A 1. The services under this RFP are in-person services. If that changes in the future 
due to legislation passing, we will adjust to comply with the law. 
 
Q 2. Will the City accept a medical staffing agency? 
 
A 2. The City will accept a medical staffing agency if they are able to provide staff 
who can demonstrate that they meet the standards set out by VDH for home health 
services. 
 
Q 3. Will the reimbursement rate remain the same for all holidays? 
 
A 3. Yes 
 
Q 4. What is the current reimbursement rate? 
 
A 4. $13.25 per hour was the submitted rate on the awarded proposal. 
 
Q 5. Current size of contract? 
 
A 5. Information unavailable 
 
Q 6. Is there a Fee Schedule Form issued by the City of Suffolk that proposers should 
use when submitting our proposed fee for service? 
 
A 6. No, there is not a Fee Schedule Form 
 
 
Q 7. Please provide a list of the agencies that are currently contracted with the City of 
Suffolk to provide Companion Services to Elderly and Disabled. 
 
A 7. Accessible Home Health Care 

 

 



 
 
All other information remains unchanged. 
 
Contract Officer: Julie Allison  
 Julie Allison, VCA, Buyer 
 
If you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact Julie Allison, VCA, Buyer at 
jallison@suffolkva.us.  
 
It is the responsibility of the offeror to ensure that they have read and met the specifications of all 
addendums in their proposal. 
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